of a meeting of the members.

2.14 <u>Meetings by Telephone</u>. Members of the corporation may participate in a meeting of members by means of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same of Participation by such means shall constitute presence in person at a meeting.

ARTICLE 3. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

- 3.1 General Powers. The affairs of the corporation shall be managed by a Board of Trustees.
- 3.2 Number. The Board shall consist of not less than six (6) Trustees, the specific number to be set by resolution of the members and shall be a multiple of three. The number of Trustees may be changed from time to time by amendment to these Bylaws, provided that no decrease in the number shall have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent Trustee. This Article 3.2 may not be amended to reduce the number of Trustees without the consent of the members at an annual or special meeting, notice of which shall include the notice of such proposed reduction.
- 3.3 <u>Qualifications</u>. Trustees shall be members of the corporation. Trustees may have such other qualifications as the Board may prescribe by amendment to these Bylaws.
- 3.4 Election of Directors. The Board shall be divided into two classes, with the same number of Trustees in each class. The Trustees elected to the first class of the initial Board shall each serve for one year following their election, and the second class of Trustees elected to the Board shall each serve for two years following their election. Successor Trustees of each class shall each serve for a term of three years.
- 3.5 Term of Office. Unless a Trustee dies, resigns or is removed, he or she shall hold office for the term for which he or she was elected or until his or her successor is elected, whichever is later.
- 3.6 Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the Board shall be held without notice immediately following and at the same place as the annual meeting of members for the purposes of electing officers and transacting such business as may properly come before the meeting.
- 3.7 Regular Meetings. By resolution, the Board may specify the date, time and place for the holding of regular meetings without other notice than such resolution.
- 3.8 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board or any committee designated and appointed by the Board may be called by or at the written request of the President, the Secretary or any two Trustees, or, in the case of a committee meeting, by the chairman of the committee. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings may fix any place either within or without the State of Washington as the place for holding any special Board or committee meeting called by them.
- 3.9 <u>Meetings by Telephone</u>. Members of the Board or any committee designated by the Board may participate in a meeting of such Board or committee by means of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time. Participation by such means shall constitute presence in person at a meeting.
- 3.10 Place of Meetings. All meetings shall be held at the principal office of the corporation or at such other place within or without the State of Washington designated by the Board, by any persons entitled to call a meeting or by a waiver of notice signed by all Trustees.
- 3.11 Notice of Special Meetings. Notice of special Board or committee meetings shall be given to a Trustee in writing or by personal communication with the Trustee not less than five days before the meeting. Notices in writing may be delivered or mailed to the Trustee at his or her address shown on the records of the corporation. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of any special meeting need be specified in the notice of such meeting. If notice is delivered by mail, the notice shall be deemed effective when deposited in the official government mail properly addressed with postage thereon prepaid.
 - 3.12 Waiver of Notice.
- 3.12.1 In Writing. Whenever any notice is required to be given to any Trustee under the provisions of these Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation or applicable Washington law, a waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board need be specified in the waiver of notice of such meeting.
- 3.12.2 <u>By Attendance</u>. The attendance of a Trustee at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a Trustee attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.
- 3.13 Quorum. A majority of the number of Trustees fixed by or in the manner provided by these Bylaws shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any Board meeting. If a quorum is not present at a meeting, a majority of the Trustees present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice.
- 3.14 Manner of Acting. The act of the majority of the Trustees present at a meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board, unless the vote of a greater number is required by these Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation or applicable Washington law.
- 3.15 Presumption of Assent. A Trustee of the corporation present at a Board meeting at which action on any corporate matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken unless his or her dissent or abstention is entered in the minutes of the meeting, or unless such Trustee files a written dissent or abstention to such action with the person acting as secretary of the meeting before the adjournment thereof, or forwards such dissent or abstention by registered mail to the Secretary of the corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to dissent or abstain shall not apply to a Trustee who voted in favor of such action.
- 3.16 Action by Board Without a Meeting. Any action which could be taken at a meeting of the Board may be taken without a meeting if a written consent setting forth the action so taken is signed by each of the Trustees. Such written consents may be signed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same document. Any such written consent shall be inserted in the minute book as if it were the minutes of a Board meeting.
- 3.17 <u>Resignation</u>. Any Trustee may resign at any time by delivering written notice to the President or the Secretary at the registered office of the corporation, or by giving oral or written notice at any meeting of the Trustees. Any such resignation shall take effect at the time